بساندازم الزمي





カハメンランタラーハメ

دِ سِهِ الْمُدَّرِدُ وَرُدُوْثُو وَرُدُو بُرَاسُوْدُ وَسُوْدُ وَسُوْدُ وَسُوْدُ وَسُوَدُ وَسُوَدُ وَرُودٍ بَرَ مُدْرِهُ دُمَاسُ دُسُودُ مِنْ كُنْ دُنْدٍ وَسُرُودُوْ.

4 مَرَدَ سُمِّرُ 1436

2015 څېر 2015

323,35

برُهُ وَاللَّهُ مُرْدِيرٌ بِهُ فَرُودُ وَكُورُورُ



# **MOHAMED FAHMY HASSAN**

#### **Contact Details**

Permanent Address:

G.Kokkiri

Dhon-Adharaadha Hingun

Male'

Maldives

Address in Malaysia:

A-5-2, Dua Residency, Jalan Tun Razak, 50450,

Kuala Lumpur.

Mobile Phone:

+6017 3060 313

Office Address:

High Commission of the Republic of Maldives

Suite 07-01, Menara See Hoy Chan,

Jalan Tun Razak, 50400 Kuala Lumpur

Office Phone Number:

+603 2163 7244

Email:

fahmy@maldives.org.my

Date of Birth:

05.05.1957

# **Educational History**

Master of Education (8 December 1993)

University of Bath (U.K)

# **International Workshops / Seminars**

- 1. Meeting of Asian Group of Public Administration (ACPA) 2010 to 2011
- 2. Commonwealth Association for Public Administration and Management meeting (CAPAM) 2011 to 2012
- 3. Innovations & Good Practices in New Public Management.
- 4. Regional Workshop on Micro-Level Education Planning and Administration.
- 5. Intensive Training Workshop on Monitoring the Quality of Primary Education with Focus on School Functioning 6<sup>th</sup> to 20<sup>th</sup> September 1995, Colombo.
- 6. 14<sup>th</sup> Regional Workshop on the Preparation of the Literacy Follow-up Material in Rural Areas, 12<sup>th</sup> November 1996, Bubaneshwar, India.

# **Important Books and Papers Written**

- 1. Three Text Book for Primary Teaching and Middle School. (Dheenee Tharubiyyath Grade 5,6 and 7)
- 2. Three Text Books for Overage Special Classes (1,2 and 3)
- 3. Educational TV and Radio Script.
- 4. Columnist and free lance journalist.

## **Employment History**

#### Present:

Deputy High Commissioner, High Commission of the Republic of Maldives in Malaysia

#### **Previous Appointments:**

Chairman.

Civil Service Commission (26<sup>th</sup> August 2010 – 28<sup>th</sup> December 2013)

Judicial Service Commission Member,

Judicial Service Commission (17<sup>th</sup> August 2010 – 28<sup>th</sup> December 2013)

Member of Asian Group of Public Administration (AGPA) (2010 – 2011)

**Commission Member** 

Civil Service Commission (23<sup>rd</sup> October 2007 – 17<sup>th</sup> August 2010)

**Director General** 

Ministry of Higher Education, Employment and Social Security (6<sup>th</sup> March 2007 – 23<sup>rd</sup> October 2007)

Director

Ministry of Higher Education, Employment and Social Security (2<sup>nd</sup> Jan 2006 – 6<sup>th</sup> March 2007)

Principal

Dharumavantha School (18<sup>th</sup> July 2004 – 2<sup>nd</sup> Jan 2006)

Principal

Hulhu Male' School (Fareedhiyya School) (1st Jan 2004 – 18th July 2004)

Principal

Iskandharu School (1st December 2002 – 1st Jan 2004)

Principal

Kalaafaanu School (6<sup>th</sup> Jan 2000 – 11<sup>th</sup> December 2002)

**Deputy Principal** 

Jamaaludheen School (10<sup>th</sup> October 1998 – 6<sup>th</sup> Jan 2000)

Senior Assistant Principal

Jamaaludheen School (1<sup>st</sup> April 1995 – 10<sup>th</sup> October 1998)

Senior Assistant Principal

Science Education Centre (15<sup>th</sup> May 1994 - 1<sup>st</sup> April 1995)

**Assistant Principal** 

Science Education Centre (12<sup>th</sup> August 1993)

**Assistant Principal** 

Iskandar School (1st July 1992)

Supervisor

Iskandar School (1991 – 1<sup>st</sup> July 1992)

Headmaster

Gnaviyani Atoll Education Centre (1986 – 1991)

Headmaster

Addu Atoll School (1983 - 1986)

**Primary Teacher** 

Majeedhiyya School (1981)

### Work Assignments & Official Visits

- Managing Director, Fuvammuaku Development Foundation (NGO)
  Proprietor and Managing Director. Foundation School (since 9<sup>th</sup> April 1994)
- E-Section/Ministry of Education:-Acting Head of the Section since 1<sup>st</sup> January 2004 18 July 2004.

- Coordinating and Managing the Work required established the following new Government Schools for the year 2004 2<sup>nd</sup> term.
- Fareedhiyya School/Hulhu-Male'
- Aboobakuru School/Thinadhoo
- Hafiz Ahmed School/Fuvahmulaku
- Afeefu-Dheen/Kalhudhufushi

#### **BIOGRAPHICAL NOTE**



Deputy High Commissioner, Mr. Mohamed Fahmy Hassan

The new Deputy High Commissioner Mr. Mohamed Fahmy Hassan assumed his duties at the High Commission on 3 January 2014.

Before joining the Diplomatic Service Mr.Fahmy was the President of the Civil Service Commission of the Maldives, a post he had held since August 2010. In his capacity at the National Commission he also served as a member of the Coordinating Committee of the Asian Group of Public Administration (AGPA) and participated in activities of many international organisations such as the Commonwealth, UNESCO, UNCIEF, UNDP and others.

A Masters graduate from the University of Bath, England, in Education and management Mr. Fahmy is a veteran in the Education sector into which he has contributed extensively. During his illustrious career he taught in and managed a total of 11 institutes in the Maldives including CHSC, Dharumavantha School, Iskandharr School, Jamaludheen School and Kalafan School and was instrumental in spreading secondary education in the Maldives wherein he successfully started the first secondary schooling in the islands of Maldives at Fuahmulaku. He also contributed immensely on extra curricular activities and promoted all round development of students in all the institutions he worked. Mr. Fahmy has also coordinated and managed the establishment of four different schools across the country. A firm believer of life-long learning, he has also authored the 1st formal primary text book for "Dheenee Tharubiyyath" for primary grades and wrote many scripts for educational television and radio programs and worked tirelessly in the area of staff development in the institutions he has led.

With a long serving public service record, Mr. Fahmy has worked in various government agencies including the President's Office, Ministry of Health, Ministry of Education, Ministry of Higher Education and various government schools. He has also sat in the Judicial Services Commission, the statutory judicial watchdog. While leading International relations and Planning Division of Ministry of Education he was instrumental in extending A/L education to many island schools and as the Director General of Ministry of Higher Education he also reformed the National Scholarship Fund and facilitated the expansion of private higher education in the country.

In the area community service Mr. Fahmy formed and manages the Fuahmuaku Development Foundation (NGO) and is proprietor and Managing Director of Foundation Schools; a community based educational establishment, since 1994.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*



..

